
Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are 

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See 

www.lobbying.scot

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh  EH1 3DG 

www.gov.scot 




Minister for Environment and Land Reform 

Mairi McAllan MSP 

T: 0300 244 4000 
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot 



Edward Mountian MSP 

Net Zero, Energy and Transport Committee Convener 

___ 
30 January 2023 

Dear Edward, 

Thank you for your letter dated 16 November 2022 and the recommendations that the 
Committee has provided following its scrutiny of the following common frameworks:  

o Common Framework for Air Quality
o Common Framework for Best Available Techniques
o Common Framework on ODS and F-Gases
o Common Framework on Chemicals and Pesticides
o Common Framework on Radioactive Substances

As you will be aware, the UK Parliament, Senedd Cymru and Northern Ireland Assembly are 
also undertaking scrutiny of the frameworks. In agreement with the other nations, we will wait 
for their Committees to complete scrutiny before providing a detailed response to your 
recommendations to ensure all comments are considered in unison.  

I will therefore write to you again once the recommendations have been received from all UK 
legislatures and the four governments have reached agreement on the proposed changes to 
be made to the frameworks in response to these.  

Yours sincerely, 

MÀIRI MCALLAN 
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